
M E M O R A N D U M  

TO:  Town Commission  

FROM: Tom Harmer, Town Manager 

DATE: June 7, 2019 

SUBJECT:  City of Sarasota and Town of Longboat Key Joint Meeting Discussion 
Items 

City of Sarasota Agenda Items 
The City of Sarasota Agenda materials are summarized below and are available for 
review in the Town Clerk’s Office, or by request a copy can be e-mailed. 

2. Update on The Bay Park Conservancy Master Plan 
Mr. A.G. Lafley, representing the Sarasota Bayfront Planning Organization 
will present an overview of The Bay Park Conservancy Master Plan, including 
Phase 1 of the Bay Park.  The Bay Park Conservancy is a charitable non-
profit organization dedicated to working with the City to re-develop, improve 
and maintain the City owned 53 acre parcel as a world class signature park 
that will enrich the quality of life for all residents and visitors to the City and 
the region. 

3. Sarasota Downtown Transportation Projects and US 41 and Gulfstream 
Stormwater Project 
City staff will provide an overview of current and planned transportation 
projects within the City’s downtown area, including the planned roundabouts 
on US 41, the US 41 and Gulfstream Stormwater Project, the Citywide 
Transportation Master Plan (Sarasota in Motion), Water Taxi Feasibility 
Study, City Bicycle Share, St. Armands Parking Garage, St. Armands Circle 
Improvements, and the Gulf Coast Trail. 

6. Discussion Regarding Consideration of Future Joint Meetings Between the 
City and Town Commissions 
As the final agenda item, Commissioners may wish to consider potential for 
future meetings and topics of mutual interest to place on the agenda. 



End of Agenda Item 
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